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UNITED STATES DISTRICf COURT
DISTRICf OF OREGON
PORTLAND DMSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, GR '"10 - 06 /:. -K:r:..
Case No:

Plaintiff,

v. IN» ICTMENT

LAFAYETTEFREDERICK KEATON,
aka JEROME GARNETf KEATON,

18 V.S.C. § 641
18 V.S.C. § 981(a)(I)(C)

28 U.S.C. § 2461«(:)
42U.S.C. § 408(a)(6)

Defendant.

THE GRANDJURY CHARGES:

COUNT 1
[SocialSecurityFraud-FalseInformation]

On or about March 9,2005, within the District of Oregon, LAFAYETTE FREDERICK

KEATON,defendantherein,didwillfullyandknowingly,with intentto deceiveas to his true

identity, furnishedfalse informationto the SocialSecurityAdministration,to wit: On or about

March9, 2005,in the Districtof Oregon,LAFAYETTE FREDERICK KEATON submitted,

or caused to be submitted, to the Social Security Administration, an application for a social

securitycard,falselyrepresentinghimselfto be JeromeKeaton,and falselyrepresentinga full

nine-digit social security number, summarized here as XXX-XX-8487, to be his own when he

knew it was not; all in violation of Title 42, United States Code, Section 408(a)(6).

III
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COUNT 2
[Theftof GovernmentFunds]

Begjnn'ingin or aboutMarch 1997andcontinuingthroughJanuary2010,withinthe- ,.

Districtof Oregon,LAFAVETTE FREDERICK KEATON, defendantherein,did knowingly

andwillfullysteal andconvertto his ownuse, moneyof the UnitedStatesTreaswy,a department

andagencyof the UnitedStates,to wit: by receivingSupplementalSecurityIncomebenefitsin

an amount greater than $1,000.00 based on ftaudulent representations and concealments; all in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 641.

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

Uponconvictionof the offenseallegedin counttwo of this Indictment,LAFAYETTE

FREDERICK KEATON, defendantherein, shallforfeitto the United Statespursuantto 18

U.S.C. § 981(a)(1)(C), and 28 U.S.C. § 246l(c) any property, real or personal, which constitutes

or is derived from proceeds 1raceableto the said violation.

If any of the above-described forfeitable property, as a result of any act or omission of the

defendant:

(a) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

(b) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;

(c) has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;
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(d) has been substantiallydiminishedin value;or

(e) has been commingledwith otherpropertywhichcannotbe dividedwithout

difficulty;it is the intentof the UnitedStates,pursuantto 21 U.S:C.§ 853(P)as

incorporated by 18 U.S.C. § 982(b), to seek forfeiture of any other property of

said defendant up to the value of the forfeitable property described above.

Dated thi~y of February 2010.

A 1RUE BILL.

O~G FO~RSON -

Presented by:
DWIGHT C. HOLTON, OSB #09054
United States Attorney
District of Oregon

~?~
HELEN L. COOPER, OSB #871957
Special Assistant United States Attorney


